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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
" Washington, D.G. 20505

QGeneral Colinsal

22 June 2004

The Honorable Jaok L. Goldsmith ITI
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Lagal Counsel

Dapartment of Justice

Waghington, D.C, 20530

Dear Mr. Goldsmith:

(’J}cj(/'. NF) This responds to your 18 June 2004
letter o the Dirsctor of Central Intelligence in which vou
suggasted modifications to the Ingpactor fGeneral!s raporxt on the
Central Intelligence Agensy’s (CIA) Countertaerrorism Datention
and Interrogation Activities, We have forwarded to the Ingpector
General your lekter and its atkached memorandum and addendum
containing yowr suggested changes to the report. The Ingpeotor
General will consult with you and determina whsther the report
should bs supplemented with the changas you have racommended.

(p8/ //NF)  We will forward the Inmpector Genexal’s
report to the intelligence oversight vommittees this week. As
you know, Appendix € of the raport includes a vopy of the
1l August 2002 legal opinion from your offise to CTA ragarding the
use of certain interrogation technigues with abu Zubaydah.

Bincersly,

T T Y e,

TN

Scott W. Mullex
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